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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Brad Stimple REF. NO.: 13968/rcc/205 

FROM: Jeff Daniel DATE: November 17, 2004 

C.C.: Peter Ramanauskas; John Gunter; Stacey DeLaReintrie; 
Cheryl Hiatt; Ed Peterson; Jim McGuigan; Katie Kamm 

  

RE: Site Source Control (SSC) Work Plan: Addendum No. 3 
Shallow Collection Trench East of the Stormwater Lagoon 
General Motors Powertrain – Bedford Plant, Bedford, Indiana 

 
 
This memorandum, submitted as SSC Work Plan: Addendum No. 3, provides the outline for the work to be 
conducted in the installation of the shallow collection trench east of the stormwater lagoon. 
 
These drawings were developed as additional drawings to be added to the existing Site Source Control 
Drawing set.  As discussed at our October 28, 2004 meeting at the Site, the design of this system is similar to 
the Parcel 3/205 design. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us, should you have any questions or comments. 

 
 








